FERRING PARISH COUNCIL

Planning Committee (Decision Powers)

Report on the meeting of the above Committee held at 7.00pm on Monday 20th November 2017 at the Parish Office

Present	Councillors	Stephen Abbott (Chairman)
		Carole Robertson
		Ruth Sims
		Geoff Mines

1	Apologies for Absence Apologies were received from Councillors Terry Jackson, Roger Elkins & Peter Evans	
2	Declarations of Interest There was none	
3	Public Question Time There were no residents present	
4	To confirm the minutes from the last meeting held 16th October 2017 The Minutes of the Planning Committee Meeting held on 16th October 2017 were approved by the Committee as a correct record.	
5	Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting on 16 th October 2017 The Clerk was asked to include ADC Councillor Colin Oliver-Redgate to the email recipients when circulating planning applications	PC

 Planning Applications – to consider responses to Lists 43 & 45 2017; Members are asked to familiarise themselves with applications prior to the meeting. FG/162/17/PL Demolition of existing detached garage & erection of 1no. Dwelling 1 Upper West Drive, Ferring - Object FG/163/17/DOC Application for approval of details reserved by condition imposed under planning permission FG/141/16/PL relating to condition No. 5 – schedule of material & finished to be used for external walls 6 Little Paddocks, Ferring – No comment FG/164/17DOC Application for approval of details imposed under planning permission FG/104/14/PL relating to condition no. 4 Sales Office, Kilham Way, Ferring – No comment FG/170/17/IHH Single storey rear extension & alterations to garage 10 Somerset Road, Ferring – No comment FG/172/17/IHH Single storey extension 5 Sark Gardens, Ferring – No comment 7 Items to be referred to next Agenda and items for information only It was acknowledged that the Sea Lane planning application has been submitted to ADC. 8 Date of Next Meeting Monday 4th December 2017 		
Single storey rear extension & alterations to garage 10 Somerset Road, Ferring – No comment FG/172/17/HH Single storey extension 5 Sark Gardens, Ferring – No comment 7 Items to be referred to next Agenda and items for information only It was acknowledged that the Sea Lane planning application has been submitted to ADC. 8 Date of Next Meeting	6	2017; Members are asked to familiarise themselves with applications prior to the meeting. FG/162/17/PL Demolition of existing detached garage & erection of 1no. Dwelling 1 Upper West Drive, Ferring - Object FG/163/17/DOC Application for approval of details reserved by condition imposed under planning permission FG/141/16/PL relating to condition No. 5 - schedule of material & finished to be used for external walls 6 Little Paddocks, Ferring – No comment FG/164/17DOC Application for approval of details imposed under planning permission FG/104/14/PL relating to condition no. 4 Sales Office, Kilham Way, Ferring – No comment
5 Sark Gardens, Ferring – No comment 7 Items to be referred to next Agenda and items for information only It was acknowledged that the Sea Lane planning application has been submitted to ADC. 8 Date of Next Meeting		permission FG/104/14/PL relating to condition no. 4 Sales Office, Kilham Way, Ferring – No comment FG/170/17/HH Single storey rear extension & alterations to garage 10 Somerset Road, Ferring – No comment FG/172/17/HH
information only It was acknowledged that the Sea Lane planning application has been submitted to ADC. 8 Date of Next Meeting		8 ,
	7	information only It was acknowledged that the Sea Lane planning application has
The meeting closed at 7.20pm	8	Monday 4th December 2017